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Mr. Ieon Davison e SR
6 Prospect Street - L
¥hite Flains, New Yark e

Dear My Davison;

Ca behalf of Mry-Iulles, may I ackmledge and’ mply to..
your lstter of April 21, IR

 + e . ——————— s

We havs found that the_ tape you mentioned was analyzadf,,,,ﬂ,,;,i o
by another agency of the Governrent and understand that you. . . . ..

will-hear directly from tbal agency. in the near guture as to
the mature of the recoarding.

Sincerely,

Sgd—4J. Arnold Shaw

J. Arnold Shaw
Assistant to the Dixectoxr
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